
 
  

     
 

   
   

   
 

 

  
  
  

  
  

 

    

 
 

Cory Saltsman 
Senior Environmental Scientist 
(916) 594-5094 

CA De artment of Fish & Wildlife 
Cutting the Green Tape 
vVatershed Restoration Grants Branch 
P.O. Box 944209 
Sacramento, CA 94244-2090 

From: Saltsman,  Cory@Wildlife 
Sent: Wednesday,  July  16,  2025 12:40 PM 
To: Damon,  Lauren@SSJDC 
Cc: Henderson,  Brad@Wildlife;  Grube,  Mitsuko@Wildlife;  Wells,  Matt  C.@Wildlife;  Wildlife  

Restoration  Permitting 
Subject: Webb  Tract  SERP  Update 

Hello Lauren, 
This email is to inform the Sacramento and San Joaquin Delta Conservancy that CDFW plans on revising the 
recently signed SERP Concurrence for the Webb Tract Wetland Restoration Project to address a discrepancy in 
the Project’s acreage. 

In the last day or two, it has been communicated to CDFW that the Project Description in the SERP 
Concurrence may not have accurately reflected the Project’s acreage. Upon additional follow-up with CEQA 
Lead Agency and after further CDFW staff consideration, we have determined that the best way to address 
this is to re-route an updated SERP Concurrence for CDFW Director signature.  

The plan is to revise the Project Description acreage to reflect the table below. 

Habitat Type� Approximate Acreage�
Emergent Wetland� 1,900 acres�
Seasonal Wetland� 310 acres�
Open Water� 110 acres�

Total� 2,320 acres�

We will make every effort to have an updated SERP Concurrence signed expeditiously, within the next week. 

Please let me know if you need any further information. 

For more info about SERP visit: 
https://wildlife.ca.gov/Cutting-Green-Tape/SERP 
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